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TO: Mayor and City Council
Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: August 30, 2023
RE: Project Updates

See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague.

MAIN STREET (TH19) IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Closeout and final payment will be likely before the end of the summer.

2022 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS (COLUMBUS AVENUE)

The general contractor has noted they expect work to resume on turf restoration after the current hot
weather. An application of payment will be included with the next council meeting.

2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

Trail paving is scheduled for September 7t and 8. We expect a walkthrough for substantial completion
to occur soon after.

2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

A neighborhood meeting has been scheduled for September 13t. Survey work is complete and we expect
to provide options for 10t Avenue SE improvements for staff review soon.

HSIP 10™ AVENUE SE-15T STREET SE RRFB

We are recommending award of this project. See the separate memo and resolution.

10™ AVENUE NE - WATERMAIN REPAIRS

The contractor is planned for starting in September. A preconstruction meeting request has been sent to
the Contractor to determine timing. We do not yet have a firm schedule.
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